# **APPOINTMENTS SUB-COMMITTEE**

**MINUTES** of the Meeting held in the Council Chamber, Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT on Wednesday, 29 November 2017 from 6.00 - 7.20 pm.

**PRESENT**: Councillors Bowles (Chairman), Mike Cosgrove, Duncan Dewar-Whalley, Harrison, Alan Horton and Gerry Lewin (Vice-Chairman).

**OFFICERS PRESENT:** Katherine Bescoby and Dena Smart.

## 359 EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chairman outlined the emergency evacuation procedure.

## 360 MINUTES

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 10 January 2017 (Minute Nos. 1096 – 1099) were taken as read, approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

## 361 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No interests were declared.

# 362 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

## Resolved:

(1) That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 – Information relating to any individual.

## 363 SENIOR MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

The Leader introduced the report and summarised the proposals around each of the sections in the report, which Members discussed before making recommendations to Council. The Leader referred to the number of interim appointments and the need for more permanent arrangements to be put in place.

In respect of the post of Director of Corporate Services, Members referred to the temporary arrangements that had been put in place during the ten months that the post had been vacant, which had worked well, and considered that the position was no longer required. There was some discussion around officer attendance at Audit Committee meetings (which the Director of Corporate Services used to attend), and it was agreed that this would be explored further with external audit.

Members discussed the process around re-deployment of the post-holder, who was currently the Interim Chief Executive, and spoke very positively about the way in which the post-holder was carrying out his duties as Interim Chief Executive and developing the role.

In respect of the post of Director of Regeneration, Members discussed the interim arrangements that had been in place, which had been working well, and the importance of the post to the ambitions of the Council. Members referred to the difficulties that had been experienced in recruiting to this position on three separate occasions, and the positive way in which the Interim Director of Regeneration had progressed the regeneration work since being appointed.

Discussion ensued regarding the appointment process for the Monitoring Officer, and the fact that the Constitution offered conflicting advice regarding this; one section referred to the need for the Appointments Sub-Committee to make a recommendation to Council regarding the appointment of Statutory Officers (Part 3,3.2.1), whilst another section gave delegated authority to the Chief Executive to make such appointments (Part 3,3.4 (no. 2)). Members considered that the appointment of Statutory Officers should be made by Members and asked for this to be considered by the General Purposes Committee as part of the review of the Constitution. Other areas to include in the review of the Constitution included clarification of the appointment process for senior positions in the event of the need for interim arrangements, or in a situation where there were only internal candidates; and updating the scheme of delegation.

During the meeting, the Chairman confirmed that the recommendations would be considered by the Council on 13 December 2017, and after that time the Chief Executive would be asked to come forward with proposals for the rest of the management structure of the organisation.

# Resolved:

(1) That the post of Director of Corporate Services be deleted from the establishment.

(2) That the current Interim Chief Executive be assimilated into this role on a permanent basis following the deletion of his permanent post; the Chief Executive be confirmed as the Head of Paid Service, Returning Officer and Electoral Registration Officer.

(3) That the current Interim Director of Regeneration be offered the post on a permanent basis.

(4) That it be noted that the Interim Chief Executive has made an interim Monitoring Officer appointment; given the conflicting delegations in the Constitution, the process for appointment of Statutory Officers is to be looked at in the Constitution review.

(5) That the General Purposes Committee considers the appropriate revisions to amend and update the Constitution; this is to include the appointment process for Statutory Officers, the appointment process for senior positions in the event of the need for interim positions or in a situation when there are only internal candidates; and updating the scheme of delegation.

## <u>Chairman</u>

Copies of this document are available on the Council website http://www.swale.gov.uk/dso/. If you would like hard copies or alternative versions (i.e. large print, audio, different language) we will do our best to accommodate your request please contact Swale Borough Council at Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT or telephone the Customer Service Centre 01795 417850.

All Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting of the Committee/Panel